
DSS-4744 

Foster Care Transmittal Form 
 

TO:  Child Support Enforcement  
FROM: ______________________________, Foster Care social worker  
DATE: ______________________________ 

 
INITIAL PLACEMENT INFORMATION 

 
Name of Child: ______________________              Date of Birth:__________________ 
SSN#:_____________________________               SIS #:_________________________ 
Father_____________________________               Mother________________________          
 
Date of Placement: ___________________ 
Type of Placement:      Licensed Placement             Unlicensed Placement 
If licensed placement, funding source for Board payment:_________________________ 
Caretaker or Facility Name: _________________________________________________ 
Street Address: ___________________________________________________________ 
City: _______________________________             State:_________________________  
 
If unlicensed placement with a relative, name of relative:__________________________ 
Relation of relative to child: _____________             
Does relative receive TANF for child:    Yes            No 
Street Address for relative caretaker: __________________________________________ 
City: _______________________________            State: _________________________ 
 

 
PLACEMENT CHANGES  

Date of Change: _______________________ 
Moved to:                    Licensed Placement                Unlicensed placement 
If licensed placement, funding source for Board payment:_________________________ 
Caretaker or Facility Name: _________________________________________________ 
Street Address: ___________________________________________________________ 
City: ______________________________               State:_________________________ 
 
If unlicensed placement with a relative, name of relative:__________________________ 
Relation of relative to child: _____________             
Does relative receive TANF for child:    Yes            No 
Mailing Address for relative caretaker:________________________________________ 
City: _______________________________             State:_________________________ 
 

 
UPDATES TO PLACEMENT/CUSTODY/COURT/LEAVING FOSTER CARE 
 
Reason:          Parental Rights Terminated – Name of Parent:_____________________ 
                       Adoption Finalized                      Trial Placement w/Parent 
                       Agency Relieved of Custody      Child Turned 18 years of age 


